Message

From: Ewing Andy - KG [/O=CIXMAAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ANDREW EWING]

Sent: 29/06/2014 17:02:30

To: Wilson Sean P.B.S - HQ Digital Policing [sean.wilson@met.pnn.police.uk]

Subject: FW: Current Situation Report 3 - CRIS 5109868/14

Attachments: WALGATE - CSR 3.doc

Sean,

Please read and digest!

o Inessence- I'm really unhappy about this as a system of work.

o | think the concept of advice is flawed and would not stand scrutiny-

o My position on this is that we push for a PIP 3 accredited SIO whenever there is any possibility of a homicide- not just
ask for advice!We do not have such detectives on Borought

To be discussed

AE

From: McCarthy Eugene - KG

Sent: 27 June 2014 19:07

To: Hamer Mike - KG; Kirk Tony - KG; Ewing Andy - KG
Subject: Current Situation Report 3 - CRIS 5109868/14
Sirs,

Please find attached the CSR in relation to the deceased male - Mr WALGATE.

A numpber of officers from MIT 7 attended and provided a lot of assistance in completing enquiries. DI Andrew KELLY
(MIT22) is available over the weekend should further assistance be required.

Regards,

ADI Eugene MCCARTHY
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